
  
 
 
The Chemung County Library District, with 
neighborhood libraries in Big Flats, the 
Bookmobile, Elmira, Horseheads, Van Etten, 
West Elmira, and on the web at 
www.ccld.lib.ny.us 

 

 

Agenda 
 

The January 2020 meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chemung County Library District will be held 

will be held on Thursday January 16, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Steele Memorial Library, 101 E. 
Church St., Elmira, NY 14901. The agenda for the meeting is listed below.  If you are unable 
to attend, please inform Ms. Dworkin (607-398-2021), Mrs. Mellott (733-8607), or Mr. Shaw (733-8611).   

 
1.  Call to order  
2.  Pledge of allegiance 
3. Swearing in of New Members 
4.  Approval of minutes (document #2020-01-67)  
5.  Treasurer’s report 
 a) Financial report (document 2020-02)  
 b) Report of Unpaid Bills Detail (document 2020-03a, -03b, -03c)  
6.  Correspondence  
7.  President’s report (Rogan) 
 Slate of Officers 
 Election of Officers 
8.  Director’s Report 

Consent Item: Approval of Personnel Actions 
Resolved that the CCLD Board of Trustees approve the personnel actions as submitted. 
Consent Item: Approval of the CSEA proposal 

9.  Committee reports:   
a)  Executive Committee (Dworkin)  
 1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-04) 
b)  Budget & Finance Committee (Schamel) 
 1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-05)  

 c)  Building & Grounds Committee (Schwesinger) 
 1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-06) 

 d) Personnel Committee (Dworkin)  
 e) Election and Continuity Committee (Rogan) 
 f) Advocacy Committee  
10. Executive Session 
11.  Old business     
12.  New business 
13.  Period for public expression  
14.  Adjournment  
 



(Minutes of the December 19, 2019 meeting of the Chemung County Library District 
Board of Trustees. Document #2020-1)  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by President Marge Kappanadze. Present were 
Pat Silvernail, Ann Hayes, Pam Larnard, Martha Smith, Jack Schamel, Karl Schwesinger, 
Rachel Dworkin, Kevin Hansen, Jessica Roberts, Bonnie Chollet, Phyllis Rogan, and Lee 
Saginario, excused Lillian White.  Absent was Tim Blandford.  Also present were Holly 
Melott and Ron Shaw, the Library District’s Administration, and twenty-two residents of 
Chemung County. 
 
Mr. Schamel moved that the order of the agenda be changed to allow public expression first, 
seconded by Ms. Chollet.  VOTE: Unanimously approved. Residents of Chemung County 
expressed their opinions on the recent “Frozen Drag Storytime” event that was held at the 
Steele Memorial Library.  
 
Minutes.  The minutes of the November 2019 meeting (Document #2019-67) were 
presented for board review. The minutes of the November meeting are approved as 
distributed by unanimous consent.  
 
Financial Report. The November 31, 2019 Financial Report (Document #2019-68) was 
presented for board review.  Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Ms. Dworkin to approve the 
November Financial Report as distributed in writing. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.  
 
Report of Unpaid Bills (Document #2019-69). Ms. Hayes moved, seconded by Ms. Chollet 
that the board authorize the payment of the unpaid bills dated December 29, 2019, General 
Fund -$50,236.95, Grant Fund -$2485.84 as distributed in writing. Vote: Unanimously 
approved.  
 
Correspondence. Mr. Shaw shared a number of holiday greetings which had been received.   
 
President’s Report. Ms. Kappanadze thanked the trustees who will be going off the board 
for their commitment and service. 
 
Director’s Report.  Mr. Shaw reported on the following: 
 
CONSENT ITEM:  Approval of the 2020 Holidays and Observances.  Resolved by Ms. 
Chollet, seconded by Ms. Smith. Vote:  Unanimously approved. 
 
CONSENT ITEM:  Approval of the proposal for services from Mengel, Metzger, & Barr. 
Resolved by Ms. Dworkin, seconded by Mr. Schamel.  Vote:  Unanimously approved.   
 
CONSENT ITEM: Approval of the Personnel Actions for December (Appendix C). 
Resolved by Ms. Dworkin, seconded by Mr. Schwesinger that the CCLD Board of Trustees 
approves the Personnel actions as submitted.  Vote: Unanimously Approved. 
 
CONSENT ITEM:  Approval of the 2020 Board and Committee meetings.  Resolved by 
Mr. Schamel, seconded by Ms. Smith. Vote: Unanimously Approved, as edited. 
 
CONSENT ITEM:  Approval of the 2020 Strategic Plan.  Resolved by Ms. Chollet, 
seconded by Ms. Smith.  Vote:  Unanimously Approved. 
 



The Director's Report (Appendix A) and the CCLD Staff Reports (Appendix B) for last 
month were submitted in writing to the board.  

Executive Committee.  The report of the Executive Committee was presented in writing to 
the board (Document #2019-70).  Ms. Kappanadze expressed gratitude to staff and board 
members who completed the 2020 Strategic Plan.   

Budget & Finance Committee.  The report of the Budget & Finance Committee meeting 
was presented in writing to the board (Document #2019-71).  
 
Buildings & Grounds Committee. The report of the Buildings & Grounds Committee 
meeting was presented in writing to the board (Document #2019-72).  Mr. Schwesinger 
stated that Elmira Structures submitted the lowest bid for installation of the outdoor sign at 
Steele.  Ms. Rogan resolved that the bid from Elmira Structures for $47,000 for installation 
of the outdoor sign at Steele be accepted, seconded by Ms. Smith. Vote:  Unanimously 
Approved.   
 
Personnel Committee. Ms. Dworkin encouraged members to join a Library Friends 
advocacy group.  Ms. Chollet will chair the Personnel Committee in 2020.   
 
Election & Continuity Committee.  Nothing to report at this time. 
 
Advocacy Committee.  Nothing to report at this time. 
 
Old Business.   
 
New Business.  Discussion ensued concerning library promotional materials.  The 
previously used flyer will be updated and evaluated.  Hiring a public relations consultant 
was proposed, Mr. Shaw will glean further information. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 pm. The next regular meeting of the board will be held 
on Thursday, February 20, 2020 at 6:00pm at the West Elmira Library, 1231 W. Water 
St. Church, Elmira, NY. 
 





















Document #2020-4 
 
Report of the January 8, 2020 meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung County 
Library District:   
 
The meeting came to order at 6:00pm. Attending the meeting from the Executive Committee were Jack 
Schamel, Phyllis Rogan and Martha Smith and Holly Melott and Ronald Shaw, CCLD management. 
Other board members in attendance were Pat Silvernail, Karl Schwesinger, Bonnie Chollet, Ann Hayes, 
Jessica Roberts, Rachel Dworkin, Kevin Hansen, Lee Saginario, and Pam Larnard.  
 
Ms. Rogan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
UNPAID BILLS:  Ms. Melott submitted the Unpaid Bill List dated 12/31/2019 for the General Fund - 
$12,563.75 and the Grant Fund - $4048.53, dated 1/8/2020 for the General Fund - $83,856.65. Ms. 
Dworkin moved, seconded by Mr. Schamel to approve payment of the bills as submitted in writing.  
VOTE: Unanimously Approved. 
 
Director Ron Shaw gave the following reports: 
 
Mr. Shaw stated that staff are requesting that a security guard be hired to have on the premises during 
hours of operation.  Mr. Shaw has instructed staff to uphold and maintain the established Library Code of 
Conduct.  There have been no formal complaints or incidents reported at this time. 
 
A strict “No Food Policy” has been enacted at Steele due to numerous occasions that patrons were leaving 
food throughout the building.   
 
Members of the Labor Management Committee have requested that an amendment be added to the 
current contract, which would allow employees who retire after 10 years of library service, be granted 
paid health insurance coverage.  Mr. Schamel made a recommendation be sent to the board, not to 
entertain this proposal. 
 
The Friends group will be giving $18,000 for library programming in 2020.  Monies will be 
distributed.  Supervisors are considering, not holding a district wide Summer Reading party this 
year.  Branches will have adequate funding to host their own celebrations. 
  
The meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm.  The next meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung 
County Library District will be held on Wednesday, February 5th, 2020 at 6pm in the Petrie Conference 
Room of the Steele Memorial 



Document #2020-4 
 
Report of the January 8, 2020 meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung County 
Library District:   
 
The meeting came to order at 6:00pm. Attending the meeting from the Executive Committee were Jack 
Schamel, Phyllis Rogan and Martha Smith and Holly Melott and Ronald Shaw, CCLD management. 
Other board members in attendance were Pat Silvernail, Karl Schwesinger, Bonnie Chollet, Ann Hayes, 
Jessica Roberts, Rachel Dworkin, Kevin Hansen, Lee Saginario, and Pam Larnard.  
 
Ms. Rogan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
UNPAID BILLS:  Ms. Melott submitted the Unpaid Bill List dated 12/31/2019 for the General Fund - 
$12,563.75 and the Grant Fund - $4048.53, dated 1/8/2020 for the General Fund - $83,856.65. Ms. 
Dworkin moved, seconded by Mr. Schamel to approve payment of the bills as submitted in writing.  
VOTE: Unanimously Approved. 
 
Director Ron Shaw gave the following reports: 
 
Mr. Shaw stated that staff are requesting that a security guard be hired to have on the premises during 
hours of operation.  Mr. Shaw has instructed staff to uphold and maintain the established Library Code of 
Conduct.  There have been no formal complaints or incidents reported at this time. 
 
A strict “No Food Policy” has been enacted at Steele due to numerous occasions that patrons were leaving 
food throughout the building.   
 
Members of the Labor Management Committee have requested that an amendment be added to the 
current contract, which would allow employees who retire after 10 years of library service, be granted 
paid health insurance coverage.  Mr. Schamel made a recommendation be sent to the board, not to 
entertain this proposal. 
 
The Friends group will be giving $18,000 for library programming in 2020.  Monies will be 
distributed.  Supervisors are considering, not holding a district wide Summer Reading party this 
year.  Branches will have adequate funding to host their own celebrations. 
  
The meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm.  The next meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung 
County Library District will be held on Wednesday, February 5th, 2020 at 6pm in the Petrie Conference 
Room of the Steele Memorial 



Document #2020-5 
 
Report of the January 8, 2020 meeting of the Budget & Finance Committee of the 
Chemung County Library District.  
 
Attending the meeting were CCLD board members Ms. Rachel Dworkin, Ms. Jessica Roberts, 
Mr. Jack Schamel, Holly Melott and Ron Shaw, CCLD Administration. The meeting opened at 
5:45 p.m. 
 
Ms. Melott presented the December 31, 2019 Financial Report to the Committee. The report will 
be forwarded to the full CCLD board for its consideration.  
 
Ms. Melott presented the Unpaid Bill List dated 12/31/2019 for the General Fund - $12,563.75 and the 
Grant Fund - $4048.53, dated 1/8/2020 for the General Fund - $83,856.65.The Unpaid Bills Details 
will be forwarded to the full CCLD board for its consideration.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:05am.  The next meeting of the Budget & Finance Committee will 
be held on Wednesday, February 12, 8:45 am in the Petrie Conference Room of the Steele 
Memorial Library.   
 
 



Document #2020-6 
 
Report of the January 8, 2020 meeting of the Buildings & Grounds Committee of the Chemung 
County Library District 
 
The meeting opened at 5:30 pm. Present were Mr. Karl Schwesinger, Ms. Martha Smith, Ms. 
Rachel Dworkin, Mr. Jack Schamel, and Ms. Lee Saginario.  Also attending were Holly Melott 
and Ronald Shaw, CCLD Management. 
 
The Committee received reports on the following: 
 
Boiler at Steele – No new updates on the NY State Grant fund money for this project. 

New Sign –Steele – Mr. Shaw is waiting to hear back. 

Kitchen/Breakroom renovations – This project will be pursued further once the sign is complete. 

The Horseheads Foundation has expressed interest in painting and replacing the flooring in the 
meeting room at Horseheads.  

The meeting adjourned at 5:40pm.  

 
The next regular meeting of the Buildings & Grounds Committee will be held on Wednesday, 
February 5th 2020 at 5:30pm in the Petrie Conference Room at the Steele Memorial Library. 
 
 


	Agenda 2020-01
	Document 2020-01
	Document 2020-02
	Document 2020-03a
	Document 2020-03b
	Document 2020-03c
	Document 2020-04
	Document 2020-04
	Document 2020-05
	Document 2020-06

